



**SEAN TRACEY**  
ASSOCIATES

24 April 1998

His Honor Francis Duehay  
759 Massachusetts Avenue  
Cambridge, MA 02139

Dear Mayor Duehay,

On behalf of Sean Tracey Associates, CNN, and everyone involved with the production of the CNN television spot filmed in Harvard Square on the night of April 6, 1998, we would like to express to you our appreciation for the cooperation and support we received from the Cambridge Police Officers on detail that evening.

Everyone we worked with from the City of Cambridge was hospitable and went out of their way to facilitate our needs. We are very pleased with the end product and glad we chose to shoot this spot in Cambridge.

Please express our appreciation and thanks to everyone who helped make this CNN Shoot such a success.

Sincerely,

  
Kristen Vermilyea  
Sean Tracey Associates



**SEAN TRACEY**  
A S S O C I A T E S

24 April 1998

His Honor Francis Duehay  
759 Massachusetts Avenue  
Cambridge, MA 02139

Dear Mayor Duehay,

On behalf of Sean Tracey Associates, CNN, and everyone involved with the production of the CNN television spot filmed in Harvard Square on the night of April 6, 1998, we would like to express to you our appreciation for the cooperation and support we received from the Cambridge Police Officers on detail that evening.

Everyone we worked with from the City of Cambridge was hospitable and went out of their way to facilitate our needs. We are very pleased with the end product and glad we chose to shoot this spot in Cambridge.

Please express our appreciation and thanks to everyone who helped make this CNN Shoot such a success.

Sincerely,



Kristen Vermilyea  
Sean Tracey Associates

Comm. & Rpts. for City Officers <sup>351-S</sup>  
#1

A communication was received from Mayor Duehay, transmitting a letter from Kristen Vermilyea, regarding appreciation for the cooperation and support they received from the Cambridge Police Officers on detail on the evening of the production of the CNN television spot filmed in Harvard Square on 4/6/98.

In City Council May 4, 1998